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MEMO	
  

To:	
  Ron	
  Nyhan,	
  Ph.D.,	
  UFS	
  President	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Deborah	
  L.	
  Floyd,	
  Ph.D.,	
  Interim	
  Graduate	
  Dean	
  

From:	
  Paul	
  R.	
  Peluso,	
  Ph.D.;	
  Chair,	
  University	
  Graduate	
  Council	
  	
  

Date:	
  September	
  29,	
  2014	
  

RE:	
  G.R.I.P.	
  Proposal	
  	
  

	
  

Dear	
  Drs.	
  Nyhan	
  and	
  Floyd:	
  

	
  

At	
  the	
  September	
  10,	
  2014	
  University	
  Graduate	
  Council	
  Meeting,	
  several	
  representatives	
  of	
  the	
  Graduate	
  

and	
  Professional	
  Student	
  Association	
  presented	
  a	
  proposal	
  for	
  consideration	
  entitled	
  “Graduate	
  Research	
  

and	
  Inquiry	
  Program.”	
  This	
  program	
  was	
  discussed	
  in	
  the	
  council,	
  and	
  a	
  vote	
  of	
  support	
  by	
  the	
  council	
  

was	
  passed.	
  Attached,	
  you	
  will	
  find	
  a	
  copy	
  of	
  this	
  proposal	
  for	
  your	
  consideration,	
  and	
  action	
  as	
  you	
  deem	
  

appropriate	
  for	
  this	
  initiative.	
  	
  	
  

	
  

Please	
  do	
  not	
  hesitate	
  to	
  contact	
  me	
  if	
  you	
  have	
  any	
  additional	
  questions.


